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The bus shown above was driven by Russell Ide in 1936, transportating passengers in
the Back Mountain.

! College Misericordia’s Rosary Hall, opened in 1949. First floor was the home
economics practice house; second and third floors, residence halls.

Dallas Township Baseball Team, 1913. In the photo are Francis Bustin, téacher; John
Hildebrant, John Yaple, Roland, Stevens, Phillip Ellsworth, John Race, Loren Mon-

tross and Henry McDermott.

Dallas and Harveys Lake trolley cars on Public Square in front of the old courthouse at . :
century did a heavy business. Note the baggage car at the left. , ’

the turn of the

The old trolley station is in the foreground as one looks up Main Street, Dallas, to the
former Bodycomb Home at the corner of Huntsville Road.
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4 Prescription Department of the former Sheldon Evans Pharmacy, now the home of
Cook’s Drug Store in Shavertown.




